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Q1 What is your name and jurisdiction?
Answered: 7 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Amberley Village 8/10/2023 11:31 AM

2 Delhi Township 8/8/2023 3:31 PM

3 City of Deer Park 8/8/2023 2:35 PM

4 Jennifer Kaminer, Village of Fairfax 8/8/2023 2:35 PM

5 Ekey / North College Hill 8/8/2023 2:10 PM

6 Chief Matt Hamlin City of Clayton Police Department City of Clayton 8/8/2023 2:09 PM

7 Jeff Weckbach, Colerain Township 8/8/2023 1:33 PM
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14.29% 1

71.43% 5

14.29% 1

Q2 Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding loitering?
Answered: 7 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 7

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 The closest thing we have is outlined below 8/8/2023 2:10 PM
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Q3 Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Answered: 1 Skipped: 6

# RESPONSES DATE

1 539.08 INTERFERENCE WITH OR IMPROPER SOLICITATION OF PEDESTRIAN OR
VEHICULAR TRAFFIC. (a) No person shall recklessly interfere with pedestrian or vehicular
traffic in a public place. (b) “Interfere with pedestrian or vehicular traffic” as used in this section
means to do any of the following: (1) Walk, stand, sit, lie, or grab, touch or approach another
person, in a public place, so as to block, interfere with, or impede the passage of any person
or any vehicle, or to cause any person or any driver of any vehicle to alter his or her intended
direction of travel; or (2) Make a request, solicitation or demand for money or other thing of
value, in manner which would alarm, intimidate, threaten, menace, harass, or coerce a
reasonable person; or (3) Force oneself upon the company of another by continuing to
communicate a request, solicitation or demand for money or other thing of value, to another
person after the person gives notice or demonstrates by word or action that such
communication is offensive, unwelcome or should cease. (c) “Public place” as used in this
section includes streets, sidewalks, parks, plazas, parking lots, driveways, public or private
buildings open to the public, and doorways and entrances to any buildings or dwellings. (d)
Whoever violates this section is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. (Ord. 17-2002. Passed 8-5-02.)
539.99 PENALTY. Whoever violates any provisions of this chapter is guilty of a minor
misdemeanor.

8/8/2023 2:10 PM
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Jeff Weckbach, Colerain Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

No

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#1#1
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 1:32:48 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 1:32:48 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 1:33:14 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 1:33:14 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:2500:00:25
IP Address:IP Address:   72.49.16.5172.49.16.51

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Chief Matt Hamlin

City of Clayton Police Department
City of Clayton

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

Yes

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#2#2
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 1:49:22 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 1:49:22 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:03 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:03 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:19:4100:19:41
IP Address:IP Address:   76.190.117.5076.190.117.50

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Ekey / North College Hill

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

The closest thing we have is outlined below
Other (please specify):

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

539.08 INTERFERENCE WITH OR IMPROPER SOLICITATION OF PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR TRAFFIC.
   (a)   No person shall recklessly interfere with pedestrian or vehicular traffic in a public place.

   (b)   “Interfere with pedestrian or vehicular traffic” as used in this section means to do any of the following:
      (1)   Walk, stand, sit, lie, or grab, touch or approach another person, in a public place, so as to block, interfere with, or impede the 

passage of any person or any vehicle, or to cause any person or any driver of any vehicle to alter his or her intended direction of 
travel; or

      (2)   Make a request, solicitation or demand for money or other thing of value, in manner which would alarm, intimidate, threaten, 
menace, harass, or coerce a reasonable person; or

      (3)   Force oneself upon the company of another by continuing to communicate a request, solicitation or demand for money or 
other thing of value, to another person after the person gives notice or demonstrates by word or action that such communication is 

offensive, unwelcome or should cease.
   (c)   “Public place” as used in this section includes streets, sidewalks, parks, plazas, parking lots, driveways, public or private 

buildings open to the public, and doorways and entrances to any buildings or dwellings.
   (d)   Whoever violates this section is guilty of a minor misdemeanor.

(Ord. 17-2002. Passed 8-5-02.)
539.99 PENALTY.

   Whoever violates any provisions of this chapter is guilty of a minor misdemeanor.

#3#3
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:19 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:19 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:52 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:09:52 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:3300:00:33
IP Address:IP Address:   74.83.151.7074.83.151.70

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Jennifer Kaminer, Village of Fairfax

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

No

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#4#4
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:27 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:27 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:43 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:43 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:1500:00:15
IP Address:IP Address:   216.68.204.86216.68.204.86

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

City of Deer Park

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

No

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#5#5
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:33:51 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:33:51 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:59 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 2:34:59 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:0700:01:07
IP Address:IP Address:   69.61.193.2169.61.193.21

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Delhi Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

No

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#6#6
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 3:30:01 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 3:30:01 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, August 08, 2023 3:31:19 PMTuesday, August 08, 2023 3:31:19 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:1700:01:17
IP Address:IP Address:   66.161.250.15066.161.250.150

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Amberley Village

Q2

Does your jurisdiction have any legislation regarding
loitering?

No

Q3

Please send a copy of any relevant legislation to
KBlum@LocklandOH.org and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#7#7
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:29:50 AMThursday, August 10, 2023 11:29:50 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:31:06 AMThursday, August 10, 2023 11:31:06 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:1500:01:15
IP Address:IP Address:   69.61.243.17069.61.243.170

Page 1


